
L Page 1 of 1 

Timolyn Henry 

From: Cameron Prell [Cameron.Prell@bbrslaw.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Jay Brew; KSTorain@Potashcorp.com; ksimons@pcsphosphate.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: PCS-WS-Prehearing Statementpdf 

Friday, October 06, 2006 4:30 PM 

PCS Phosphate - White Springs 

ELECTRON IC FILING 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

James W. Brew 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0800 
jbrew@ibbrslaw.com 

b. 
Performance Incentive Factor 

Docket Nos. 060001 -El, ln re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating 

c. 
Springs ("White Springs"). 

Document being filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate White 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Prehearing Statement of White Springs. 
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ORIGINAL 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power ) 
Cost Recovery Clause with 1 Docket No.: 060001-E1 
Generating Performance Incentive ) 
Factor 1 

PREHEARING STATEMENT OF WHITE SPRINGS 

Pursuant to the Orders Establishing Procedure in this docket, Order No. PSC-06- 

0207-PCaE1, issued March 15, 2006, and Order No. PSC-O6-0710-PCO-EI, issued 

August 23, 2006, White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate White 

Springs (“White Springs”) hereby files its Prehearing Statement, 

A. APPEARANCES 

James W. Brew 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0800 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

B. ALL KNOWN WITNESSES 

None 

C. ALL KNOWN EXHIBITS 

None 

D. STATEMENT OF BASIC POSITION 

White Springs adopts as its own the positions on all of the issues taken by the 
Office of Public Counsel. White Springs maintains that the significant recent 
decline in the market price of natural gas and natural gas futures requires further 
updating of PEF’s projected fuel cost recovery factors. 

E. STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

GENERIC FUEL ADJUSTMENT ISSUES 
ISSUE 6: What are the appropriate levelized fuel cost recovery factors for the 

period January 2007 through December 2007? 

FPSC- COMHISSION CLERK 



F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

J. 

White Smings: Recommends updating levelized fuel cost recovery factors to 
reflect current market conditions. 

STIPULATED ISSUES 

None. 

PENDING MOTIONS 

None. 

STATEMENT OF PENDING REQUESTS OR CLAIMS OF 
COIW'IDENTIALITY 

White Springs has no pending requests for claims of confidentiality. 

OBJECTIONS TO OUALIFICATIONS OF WITNESSES AS AN EXPERT 

White Springs does not anticipate challenging the qualification of any witness in 
this proceeding. 

STATEMENT OF COMPL IANCE W ITH ORDERS ESTABLISHING 
PROCEDURE 

There are no requirements of the Orders Establishing Procedures with which White 
Springs cannot comply. 

Respectfully submitted the 6* day of October, 2006. 

BRICKFIELD, BURCHETTE, RITTS & STONE, P.C. 

/s/ James K Brew 

James W. Brew 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0800 
ibrew63bbrslaw.com 

Counsel for White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a 
PCS Phosphate White Springs 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Prehearing Statement has been 

fumished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 6th day of October 2006 to the following 

individuals: 

/s/James W. Brew 

AARP 
c/o Mike B. Twomey 
P. 0. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 
Phone: 850-421 -9530 

Email: miketwomey@,talstar.com 
FAX: 42 1-8543 

Ausley Law Firm 
Lee L. WillidJames D. Beasley 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Phone: 850-224-9115 
FAX: 222-7952 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
J. Stone/R. BaddedS. Griffin 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 
Phone: 850-432-245 1 
FAX: 850-469-3331 

Federal Executive Agencies 
Lt. Col. K. White/Capt. D. Williams 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-53 19 
Phone: 850-283-6217 

C/O AFLSNJACL-ULT 

FAX: 850-283-6219 

Florida Power & Light Company ~ 

Mr. Bill Walker 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 

McWhirter Law Firm 
Timothy J. Perry 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-2525 

Email: tperry@mac-1aw.com 
FAX: 222-5606 

Messer Law Firm 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
Phone: 850-222-0720 

Email: nhoi+ton@lawfla.com 
FAX: 224-4359 

3ffice of Public Counsel 
P. ChristensedC. BecWJ. McGlothlin 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-488-9330 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Phone: 222-8738 

Email: pa~~l . lewisir~,pr”ai l .coni  
FAX: 222-9768 

Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Brenda Irizarry 
Regulatory Affairs 



Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Phone: (850) 521-3910 
FAX: 521-3939 

Florida Power & Light Company 
R. LitchfieldJ. ButlerN. Smith 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: 561-691-7101 

Email: Wade Litchfield@,fpl.com 
FAX: 561-691-7135 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Ms. Cheryl Martin 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 
Phone: (561) 838-1725 

Florida Retail Federation 
100 E. Jefferson St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-4082 
FAX: 226-4082 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Reeves 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Phone: 8 13-224-0866 

Email: jmcwl-iirter@mac-law.com 
FAX: 8 13-221 -1 854 

Jack Shreve 
Senior General Counsel 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLO 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 

P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 
Phone: (813) 228-1934 

Email: regdept@,tecoenerav.com 

Young Law Firm 
R. Scheffel Wright/John LaVia 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-7206 

FAX: (813) 228-1770 

FAX: 561-6834 

Gulf Power Company 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
Phone: (850) 444-623 1 
FAX: (850) 444-6026 

Lisa Bennett 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. BurnetVR. Alexander Glenn 
P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, FL 337334042 
Phone: 727-820-5 184 

Email: john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
FAX: 727-820-5519 


